Fleurieu Milk Company Pouring Cream (300ml, 1L, 2L and 10L, Use By 06.04.23, 07.04.23 and 08.04.23)

FOOD RECALL



The recalled products have been available for sale in; Woolworths, IGA and Independent Food Retailers in SA and Independent Food Retailers in VIC, NSW and NT.

Problem:

The recall is due to potential microbial contamination.

Food Safety Hazard:

Food products contaminated with E.coli may cause illness if consumed.

What to do:

Any consumers concerned about their health should seek medical advice and Customers should return the product(s) to the place of purchase for a full refund. We apologise for any inconvenience.

For further information contact:

Fleurieu Milk Company (08) 8558 6020 qa@fleurieumilkco.com.au

See www.foodstandards.gov.au/recalls for Australian food recall information